



R&D Group

Labeling of MBW-510F

Revision: 1.0
Last Update: 04/05/08
Editor: Ronen Akerman

Date: 04-May-2008

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

Explanation Regarding the Labeling of FCC ID: T3G-MBW-510F-000

The physical dimensions of the device to be granted under FCC ID T3G-MBW-510F-000 limit the size of the label stating its FCC ID.

Most of the surface of this device is used for heat dissipation purposes (mechanically designed as cooling fins), leaving only a small area on which a label can be placed.

Therefore the following statement has been placed in its User Manual ("MBW-510F Installation Guide") instead:

"This device complies with Part 15 of the FCC Rules.

Operation is subject to the following two conditions:

- (1) This device may not cause harmful interference, and
- (2) This Device must accept any interference received, including interference that may cause undesired operation".

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Ronen Akerman", written over a horizontal line.

Ronen Akerman
Director of WiFi Product Line
Go Networks